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MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:  The Middletown Planning & Zoning Commission 
 
FROM:  Marek Kozikowski, AICP, Director   
 
DATE:  July 9, 2021 
 
RE: CGS 8-24 Referral (GS 8-24 2021-15) 
 Construct Raise Planter Beds 
 Middletown High School 
 200 LaRosa Lane 
 
Proposal 
Middletown Public Schools/ the City of Middletown submitted a request for a favorable report 
for the construction of raised planter beds to support the Agricultural Science Program at the 
Middletown High School located at 200 LaRosa Lane pursuant to Connecticut General 
Statutes 8-24. 
 
The proposal includes constructing a 240ft x 40ft fenced-in area containing two rows of raised 
planter beds. Each row of planter beds will consist of 13 beds 8ft x 10ft. This enclosed area will 
be located adjacent to the parking lot constructed in 2020 (GS 8-24 2020-6). 
 
Peter Stay, Facility Director will be available at the Planning and Zoning Commission to present 
and address questions from the Commission. 
 
2020 Plan of Conservation and Development 
The proposal is consistent with the 2020 Plan of Conservation and Development as it supports 
its goals in sustainably by providing educational opportunities to Middletown students to 
acquire knowledge and skills in agricultural sciences. 
 
 
 
 
 


